



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Department of Education

Bureau of Nutrition Education and School Food Services

1385 Hancock Street, Quincy, Massachusetts 02169 (617) 770-7280

May 19, 1983

Mr. Paul E. Healy
City Clerk
City of Cambridge
City Hall
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Mr. Healy:

This is in response to your letter of May 6, 1983 relative to the Salvation Army and the University Lutheran Church Shelter participating in the Donated Food Distribution Program.

We have contacted both of these programs by phone. We expect to have the application approved for the Salvation Army within a week and they should receive donated foods within two weeks. The University Lutheran Church Shelter informed us that they closed April 17, 1983 but if they reopen they will contact us.

Your concern and initiative for these types of programs are appreciated by us. Any future inquiries from you will be handled expeditiously by this office.

Very truly yours,

John M. Raftery
John M. Raftery
Director

JMR/iz

15.

S-307

Comm. from John M. Raftery, Dir., Mass. Dept.
of Education in response to resolutions adopt-
ed by the City Council on the efforts of the
Salvation Army to provide food & shelter to
the homeless of Cambridge and his efforts to
assist them.

In City Council,

May 23, 1983

5/23/83

Placed on File-